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Jeff Watson

From: Laura Fishburn <lfishburn@kvnews.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: *****SPAM 7.8 ***** RE: Daily Record  Ad 1297995

Hi Jeff, 
 
I left you a message just to let you know that our deadline for publication for tomorrow's paper 
is at 11 am today. We are holding off on publishing for tomorrow until I hear back from you, 
but please let me know if you are needing the ad to run tomorrow or if it will have to wait until 
a later date. 
 
Laura Fishburn 
Legal Specialist 
Daily Record 
509-925-1414 
legals@kvnews.com  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 9:55 AM 
To: 'Laura Fishburn' 
Subject: *****SPAM 7.8 ***** RE: Daily Record Ad 1297995 
 
I'll need to check with the boss; timelines can be critical for appeal periods and such. I was 
shaving this one pretty close to begin with. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby 
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Laura Fishburn [mailto:lfishburn@kvnews.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 9:38 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
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Subject: Daily Record Ad 1297995 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
 
I have to apologize about a mix up with this ad. Because of an oversight on my part, it's not 
going to run today as originally scheduled. I can get it in for tomorrow if that will work for you. 
I apologize for the inconvenience that this will cause. 
 
Laura Fishburn 
Legal Specialist 
Daily Record 
509-925-1414 
legals@kvnews.com 
 
________________________________ 
 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County email system and 
may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 
42.56 RCW and to archiving and review. 
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